Stephan Jacobs

From: Liandra Scott-Shaw

Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2021 7:26 PM

To: Craig Campbell

Cc: Veronique Fyfe; Stephan Jacobs; Hlengiwe Ntuli; sivest_PPP; John Richardson; Joana

Santos; Helena Coelho; Miguel Mascarenhas
Subject: RE: 16235 Kudusberg Split Part 2 Amendment process ((DEFF Reference Number:
14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM2)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Craig

Your response as the Avifaunal and bat specialist is duly noted, all relevant mitigation measures, as previously
defined by Bioinsight in the relevant reports and letters, will be strictly adhered to.

Kind regards

Liandra Scott-Shaw (Pr.Sci.Nat)
Environmental Scientist
SiVEST Environmental Division

T +27 31 347 1600 | M +27 73 658 7955 E liandras@sivest.co.za | W www.sivest.co.za
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From: Craig Campbell [mailto:craig.c@bioinsight.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2021 1:11 PM

To: Liandra Scott-Shaw <LiandraS@sivest.co.za>

Cc: Veronique Fyfe <veronique@g7energies.com>; Stephan Jacobs <Stephan)@sivest.co.za>; Hlengiwe Ntuli
<HlengiweN@sivest.co.za>; sivest_PPP <sivest_ppp@sivest.co.za>; John Richardson <johnr@sivest.co.za>; Joana
Santos <joana.s@bioinsight.pt>; Helena Coelho <helena.c@bioinsight.pt>; Miguel Mascarenhas
<miguel.m@bioinsight.pt>

Subject: RE: 16235 Kudusberg Split Part 2 Amendment process ((DEFF Reference Number:
14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM2)

Good afternoon Liandra,
Thanks kindly for your email.

We have discussed this internally, and | can inform you on the following:



As the roads under question are already present & being used, and are not proposed to undergo any changes (such as widening
etc.), we do not perceive this to have a significant impact on our findings — as the disturbance / impact is already existing. Our
only requirement would be for all relevant mitigation measures, as previously defined in the relevant reports/letters, to be
strictly adhered to — particularly in any areas that have been defined as being sensitive.

| trust this is in order. If you have any further queries, please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Kind Regards,

Craig Campbell (Pr.Sci.Nat)
National Manager

& +27 82 3536515

@ craig.bioinsight
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This e-mail and the information it contains are confidential and meant only for the use of the addressee(s); disclosure or copying is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the named addressee, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Liandra Scott-Shaw <LiandraS@sivest.co.za>

Sent: 20 January 2021 04:11 PM

Cc: Veronique Fyfe <veronique@g7energies.com>; Stephan Jacobs <Stephan) @sivest.co.za>; Hlengiwe Ntuli
<HlengiweN@sivest.co.za>; sivest_PPP <sivest ppp@sivest.co.za>; John Richardson <johnr@sivest.co.za>

Subject: 16235 Kudusberg Split Part 2 Amendment process ((DEFF Reference Number: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM2)

Dear Specialists

Please see the map below and attached for ease of reference:
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This existing road was not reflected on previous layouts, but was accessed during the Kudusberg Split Part 2
Amendment process (DEFF Reference Number: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM2).

The roads will be maintained (re-gravelled) during construction and operation but will not be widened and as such
do not trigger any listed Activity under the National Environmental Management Act (NEMA): Environmental Impact
Assessment (EIA) Regulations of 2014 as amended.

Please confirm if this road will have any bearing on your specialist findings.

Please respond to this email, we would like to submit this in Friday 22 January 2021.

Kind regards

Liandra Scott-Shaw (Pr.Sci.Nat)
Environmental Scientist
SiVEST Environmental Division

T +27 31 347 1600 | M +27 73 658 7955 E liandras@sivest.co.za | W www.sivest.co.za
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